Melissa S. Eder

From: Mj Hammond

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 11:49 AM
To: Craig B. Clifton

Subject: RE: WW Health Solutions

Perfect. Can you contact Robert Thompson from the forwarded email. Thanks!

M.]. Coats

Consultant, Continuing Education

Amarillo College

Business and Industry Center, Polk Street Campus
Office (806) 371-2903 Mobile (806) 206-7347
wiww.actx.edu/ce

Visit us on Facebook

From: Craig B. Clifton

Sent: 18 July, 2012 10:27 AM

To: M.J. Coats

Subject: RE: WW Health Solutions

M.J.,
Yes, | would. | like their program and their approach to weight loss. | would be interested in doing something as part of
our employee wellness program...

Craig Clifton
Sports and Exercise Sciences
Amarillo College
(806)371-5299

chclifton @actx.edu

“Live Fitness Welll1}”



From: M.). Coats

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 2:43 PM
To: Craig B. Clifton

Subject: FW: WW Health Solutions

Hi Craig,

Does your department have any interest in partnering with Weight Watchers? | asked Brenda Waren
a while ago and she passed...| guess as state employees we don't have the ability to help employees
pay for it which would be optimal since it's a bit pricey.

-MJ

MJ. Coats

Consultant, Continuing Education

Amarillo College

Business and Industry Center, Polk Street Canmpus
Office (806) 371-2903  Mobile (806) 206-7347
www.actx.edu/ce

Visit us on Facebook

From: Robert Thompson [mailto:Robert. Thompson@weightwatchers.com]
Sent: 17 July, 2012 2:31 PM

To: M.], Coats
Subject: WW Health Solutions

Hi MJ,



| wanted to touch base with you to see how things are coming along with starting the Weight Watchers At Work program
for Amarillo College employees. We have some changes in price points coming up on 8/10/12 (details listed beiow) so we
would need to get you set up prior to 8/10 in order to proceed with the price points previously discussed.

Did you know that for every $1 spent on wellness, there is up to a $5 return on that investment? Along with our #1-ranked
PointsPius Program (US News and World Report}, Weight Watchers® meetings provide the inspiration, motivation, and
support your employees need to lose weight and keep it off. We partner with thousands of corporations and
organizations to support their employee health and wellness initiatives. Bringing Weight Watchers® to your workplace will
lead to:

. Lower health care costs

. Healthier lifestyles

. Fewer sick days

. Higher morale and productivity

it takes only three simple steps to help you get started:

Step 1: Designate a Contact Person: The contact person will serve as the meeting’'s champion by partnering with the
Leader to ensure that the meeting stays active and vibrant. He or she will:

. communicate with members regularly. (To make this simple, we provide flyers and email templates for free.)
. schedule a meeting room
. provide modest storage

Step 2: Choose a Meeting Time: We are committed to meeting the needs of your company by offering meeting times
throughout the day. We will discuss your specific needs as we move ahead.

Step 3: Choose a Payment Option: We offer three convenient payment options to meet the needs of your
employees. Option 1 requires a minimum of 15 participants and option 2&3 require a minimum of 20 participants.

1) 12 week Series for $156.00 per person {$13/week) payment options are cash, check, 3 checks of $62 each
deposited monthly beginning with the week one meeting date, credit/debit card, or payroll deduction.

OR

2) 17 week Series for $186.00 per person ($10.94/week) payment options are cash, check, 3 checks of $62 each
deposited monthly beginning with the week one meeting date, credit/debit card, or payroll deduction.

OR

3) Monthly Pass for $42.95 per month (the best deal at only $9.91/week and available only when offering subsidy
or reimbursement) payment options are credit/debit card, company subsidy/reimbursement, or a combination of
credit/debit card combined with company subsidy/reimbursement.

| will be glad to discuss in more detail employee payment options for each of these choices. | would also like to suggest
that you offer financial support/incentive to employees in the form of a subsidy or reimbursement of a portion of Weight
Watchers fees in order o receive the best discounted pricing.

| iook forward to working with you!

Kindest Regards,

Robert Thompson

Corporate Account Manager, Texas & New Mexico
PhonelFax: 972-293-6407 **NEW**

Cell; 214-802-9593

email; robert. thompson@weightwatchers.com

CWeightWatchers -2 &

Foalth Sosutens

Becouse i works L

Voitend 1w 2041
and agan n 2042




For more information on Weight Watchers Wellness programs please visit: http:/fwww.weightwatchers.com/hr

Staff: Stay connected to the latest WW staff news and information by tuning into
connections.weightwatchers.com




Melissa S. Eder

From: Cheryl L Jones

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 2:06 PM

To: Craig 8. Clifton; Jennifer McTigue; Cindy Lanham
Subject: RE: Amarillo College Meeting

Sounds good, Craig!

From: Craig B. Clifton

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 2:04 PM

To: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>; Cheryl L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu>; Cindy Lanham
<cynthea.lanham@actx.edu>; Cheryl L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu>

Subject: RE: Amarillo College Meeting

Hi All,

tjust realized that | missed this meeting. | was loading some stuff to take out to West Campus and got distracted. |
apologize. | will try to get up to speed on this with you individually. i had some ideas and thoughts about WW for when
we complete the renovation at Carter Center that | wanted to communicate.

Craig Elifton
Executive Director Community Enrichment and Wellness
Amarillo Coliege

chelifton@actx.edu

{(806)358-9578

From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 1:11 PM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu>; Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>; Cindy Lanham
<cynthea.lanham @actx.edu>; Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>; Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu>
Subject: Re: Amarillo College Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Amarillo College. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Cindy and Cheryl,

It was a pleasure speaking with you today. | look forward to our continued partnership in our managing online
WW Fixed Price Health Solutions Subscription Model.



Attached is a Proposal for you and your team to review. The fixed costs quoted are based on your company
subsidizing 50% of the membership fees for Digital Workshops, D360 and Digital Access only (does not
include the employee share).

« WW offers a fixed fee model that covers unlimited participation among the eligible
population for WW Digital and WW Workshop + D360 and Digital offerings.

«WW is a wellness program that welcomes all and will benefit all, no matter why an
employee is seeking to join (i.e. joining with weight loss focus, joining not to lose weight but
is seeking out a healthier lifestyle for themselves and family, doctor recommended due to
medical conditions such as pre-diabetes, hypertension, high cholesterol, etc).

+ Presentation:Chat with me about WW Wellness for your employees
¢ (Case Study WW and Catholic Health Initiatives.pd

« The below is the fixed fees for a subsidy 50% of the cost of our offerings

Client Size Subsidy |Annual Client [Employee IEmployee Cost IEmponee Cost
Level Fixed Price |Cost Digital |Digital360 Workshops + Digital

1500 50% $21,000  [$9/month $13.50/month  [$20/month

Looking forward to a successful partnership.
Good Health ~

Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e jennifer.mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin

On Tue, Nov 2, 2021 at 12:57 PM Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue(@ww.com> wrote:
Hi Cheryl,




Yes, I have included him. Have a great day.

Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

€ jennifer. metigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin

© On Tue, Nov 2, 2021 at 11:54 AM Cheryl L. Jones <cljonesiactx.cdu> wrote:

Jennifer,

Will you include Craig Clifton in the invitation for Friday? He’s over our wellness program.
mailto:cbelifton{@actx.edu

Thanks!

Cheryl Jones

Vice President, Human Resources
Amarillo College

Amarillo, Texas

806-371-5044

2C

Amarillo College’







Melissa S. Eder

From: Cheryl L. Jones

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 9:33 AM
To: Craig B. Clifton; Cindy Lanham

Subject: RE: Amarillo College Meeting

Craig,

You raise a good point about the max number of participants. What number would you recommend? We can throw a
couple of scenarios out to Jennifer to see where the pricing would be, We don’t have the funds in HR's FY2022 budget,
but we do have some CARES funds earmarked for employee development and training. If the Cabinet likes what we
propose, CARES could cover the first year or two maybe.

| love your idea about the nutritious meal prep meals. Great revenue source that we could feel good about providing!

Cheryl

From: Craig B. Clifton

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 9:29 AM

To: Cheryl L. lones <cljones@actx.edu>; Cindy Lanham <cynthea.lanham@actx.edu>
Subject: RE: Amarillo College Meeting

Cindy, Cheryl,

I looked over the WW presentation. It looks like they have a good program. The 521,000 price seems high for our
situation. That is for 1500 max users. | don’t see 1500 AC empioyees using this. | wonder if we could get a price for a
lower number, promote it as limited space for the first ____# who sign up. | don’t have money in my budget for this. Do
you?

My interest in WW is to try to get healthy meal prep meals available at the new CFC concession stand. What are your
thoughts?

ﬁtaicg €lifton

Executive Director Community Enrichment and Wellness
Amarillo College

chelifton@actx.edu

(806)358-9578

From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 7:04 AM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu>; Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>; Cindy Lanham
<cynthea.lanham@actx.edu>; Craig B. Clifton <chclifton@actx.edu>; Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu>
Subject: Re: Amarillo College Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Amarillo College. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Hi Cindy and Cheryl,
I hope you are doing well. I am checking in if I can assist or support in any way with WW,

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer.mctigue@ww.com

WW Heaith Solutions Linkedin

On Fri, Nov 5, 2021 at 2:10 PM Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctiguefeww.com> wrote:

Helo Cindy and Cheryl,

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

+WW offers a fixed fee maodel that covers unlimited participation among the eligible
population for WW Digital and WW Workshop + D360 and Digital offerings.

«WW is a weliness program that welcomes all and will benefit all, no matter why an
employee is seeking to join {i.e. joining with weight loss focus, joining not to lose weight but
is seeking out a healthier lifestyle for themselves and family, doctor recommended due to
medical conditions such as pre-diabetes, hypertension, high cholesterol, etc).

+ Presentation:Chat with me about WW Wellness for your emplovees
o Casc Study WW and Catholic Health Initiatives.pd

» The below is the fixed fees for a subsidy 50% of the cost of our offerings

Subsidy |[Annual Client[Employee |[Employee Cost [Employee Cost

Client Size | ) cvel | Fixed Price [Cost Digital Digital360 Workshops + Digital

1500 50% $21,000 [$9/month $13.50/month  [$20/month

2



Looking forward to a successful partnership.
Good Health ~

Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

€ jennifer. mectigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin

On Tue, Nov 2, 2021 at 12:57 PM Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctiguei@ww.com> wrote:
Hi Cheryl,

Yes, I have included him. Have a great day.

Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e [ennifer.metigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin

On Tue, Nov 2, 2021 at 11:54 AM Cheryl L. Jones <cljones@actx.cdu> wrote:
3




- Jennifer,

: Will you include Craig Clifton in the invitation for Friday? He’s over our wellness program.
mailto:cbeliftonf@wactx edu

Thanks!

Cheryl Jones

Vice President, Human Resources
Amarillo College

Amarilio, Texas

. 806-371-5044

£C

Amarillo College




Melissa S. Eder

From: Cheryl L. Jones

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 10:26 AM

To: Jennifer McTigue; Cindy Lanham; Craig B. Clifton
Subject: RE: Amarillo College Meeting

Hilenn,

Thanks for reaching out!

After some internal discussion, we want to consider starting a bit smalier with the headcount, knowing that not all 1,500
employees would participate. Can you explain how the pricing would look at different levels such as 500, 250, and 100
employees? If we start with a smaller number of seats and have enormous participation, would we be able to increase
the seats in our package on the fly?

Thanks again for your assistance.

Cheryi

Cheryl Jones

Vice President, Human Resources
Amariilo College

Amariilo, Texas

806-371-5044

2C

Amarillo Coliege’

From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 7:04 AM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu>; lennifer McTigue <jennifer.metigue@ww.com>; Cindy Lanham
<cynthea.lanham@actx.edu>; Craig B. Clifton <chelifton@actx.edu>; Cheryl L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu>
Subject: Re: Amarillo College Meeting

CAUTION: This emait originated from outside of Amarilio College. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Cindy and Cheryl,
| hope you are doing well. | am checking in if | can assist or support in any way with WWw,

Looking forward to hearing from you.



Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer.mctigue @ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin

On Fri, Nov 5, 2021 at 2:10 PM Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com> wrote:

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
subsidizing 50% of the membership fees for Digital Workshops, D360 and Digital Access only {does not
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

« Presentation:Chat with me about WW Wellness for your employees
¢ Case Study WW and Catholic Health [nitiatives.pd

« The below is the fixed fees for a subsidy 50% of the cost of our offerings

Client Size Subsidy |Annual Client IEmponee Employee Cost Isvmployee Cost
Level Fixed Price [Cost Digital [Digital360 orkshops + Digital
1500 50% $21,000 [$9/month  [$13.50/month  [$20/month

Looking forward to a successful partnership.

Good Health ~



Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer.mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin

On Tue, Nov 2, 2021 at 12:57 PM Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com> wrote:
Hi Cheryl,

Yes, | have included him. Have a great day.

Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer. mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin

On Tue, Nov 2, 2021 at 11:54 AM Cheryl L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu> wrote:

Jennifer,

Will you include Craig Clifton in the invitation for Friday? He’s over our wellness program. mailto:cbclifton@actx.edu

Thanks!



Cheryl Jones

Vice President, Human Resources
Amarillo College

Amarillo, Texas

806-371-5044

£C

Amarillo College




Melissa S. Eder

From: Cheryl L. Jones

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 8:26 AM
To: Craig B. Clifton; Cindy Lanham
Subject: FW: Amarillo College Meeting
Attachments: Digital Flyer.docx

I spoke with Jennifer this morning. | think this might be a great way for us to dip our toes in with WW to see what our

employee response would be,
We could subsidize the WW Digital membership by 50%, so employees would pay $28 for a 3-month membership.

| like Craig’s estimate of 100. We could buy 100 blocks from WW @ $56 each. We could advertise for employees to join
at $28 per 3/month membership and payroll deduct their membership fees. We could even subsidize it more if
employees paid for a whole year in advance, maybe instead of $112, they only pay $84. We could track over time to see
if we would want to purchase more blocks based on utilization.

From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 8:11 AM

To: Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>; Cheryl L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu>; Cindy Lanham
<cynthea.lanham@actx.edu>

Cc: lennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>

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

Thank you for your time today. | am here when you need me.

To help you offer WW (formerly Weight Watchers) to your employees during this time we are now allowing
companies who have reached out to us over the 18 months to offer a limited-time membership through special
access codes to WW Digital. Codes are available in 3-month membership blocks for $56 each and are
available in bundles of 50 or more. Only $2800

-Please note: one code is only for 3 months. If you had 10 people do WW for a year that is 40 codes. Also the codes never
expire,

We hope this special offer will help you in your efforts to promote a healthy workplace.

» Access Codes for Digital
Our digital program featuring our award-winning app keeps getting better and better! We help
members address the four pillars of weliness including food, activity, sleep and mindset
through interactive tools, on-demand content and coaching. Plus there are new video classes
and guided workout routines through obé and FitOn, water tracking, sleep tracking, and new
1



mindfulness techniques to help members on their wellness journey. Everything your members
need to build healthy habits for their real life.

LQur award-winming app delivers personalized content, wit y integrated
tools, curated partner activities, PLUS 24/7 chat with live expert WW Coaches.

Food, actividy - Ww Connect
& waler P :

B b

Barcode Braethe S ominute
sganner > ol R B Coaching

In good health,

Jenn McTigue

Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

€: jennifer.mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions LinkedIn

On Thu, Nov 18, 2021 at 9:06 AM Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu> wrote:

Jennifer, Cheryl,



FYI, what | scheduled time with Jennifer to talk about is WW food prep possibilities at AC. | was not planning to discuss
pricing options.

Craig Clifton
Executive Director Community Enrichment and Wellness

Amarillo College

chclifton@actx.edu

{806)358-9578

From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 9:00 AM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <gljones@actx.edu>

Cc: Cindy Lanham <cynthea lanham@actx.edu>; Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>
Subject: Re: Amarillo College Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Amarilio College. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Cheryl,

Thank you for your email. Can we connect on the phone so | can explain how the pricing works?

Craig scheduled time with me.

Chat with me about WW Wellness for your employees




Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer. mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions LinkedIn

On Wed, Nov 17, 2021 at 11:26 AM Cheryl L. lones <cljones@actx.edu> wrote:

Hi Jenn,

Thanks for reaching out!

After some internal discussion, we want to consider starting a bit smaller with the headcount, knowing that not all
1,500 employees would participate. Can you explain how the pricing would look at different leveis such as 500, 250,
and 100 employees? If we start with a smaller number of seats and have enormous participation, would we be able to

increase the seats in our package on the fly?

Thanks again for your assistance,

Cheryl

Cheryl Jones
Vice President, Human Resources
Amarillo College

Amariito, Texas



806-371-5044

X

Amarillo College

From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 7:04 AM

To: Cheryl L. lones <cliones@actx.edu>; Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctipue @ww.com>; Cindy Lanham
<cynthea.lanham@actx.edu>; Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>; Cheryt L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu>
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

| hope you are doing well. | am checking in if | can assist or support in any way with WW,

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

It was a pleasure speaking with you today. | look forward to our continued partnership in our managing
online WW Fixed Price Health Solutions Subscription Model.

Attached is a Proposal for you and your team to review. The fixed costs quoted are based on your company
subsidizing 50% of the membership fees for Digital Workshops, D360 and Digital Access only (does not
include the employee share).

» WW offers a fixed fee model that covers unlimited participation among the eligible population for
WW Digital and WW Workshop + D360 and Digital offerings.

*WW is a wellness program that welcomes all and will benefit all, no matter why an employee is
seeking to join (i.e. joining with weight loss focus, joining not to lose weight but is seeking out a
healthier lifestyle for themselves and family, doctor recommended due to medical conditions such
as pre-diabetes, hypertension, high cholesterol, etc).

¢ Presentation:Chat with me about WW Wellness for your employees
o Case Study WW and Catholic Health Initiatives.pd

» The below is the fixed fees for a subsidy 50% of the cost of our offerings

Client Size

Subsidy |Annual Client lEmployee Employee Cost [Employee Cost
Level Fixed Price |[Cost Digital |Digital360 Workshops + Digital

1500

50% $21,000  [$9/month $13.50/month  [$20/month




L.ooking forward to a successful partnership.

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

Yes, | have included him, Have a great day.



Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

€. jennifer.mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedln

On Tue, Nov 2, 2021 at 11:54 AM Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu> wrote:

Jennifer,

Will you include Craig Clifton in the invitation for Friday? He's over our weliness program.
mailto:chelifton@actx.edu

Thanks!

Cheryl Jones

Vice President, Human Resources
Amarillo College

Amarilio, Texas

806-371-5044

£C

Amarilio College







Melissa S. Eder

From: William R. Ratliff

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 4:00 PM

To: Craig B. Clifton; Cheryl L. Jones; Karen S. Brogdon
Subject: Re: WW Digital Codes

I found out we CAN put the codes on TouchPoint for employees to purchase — we just need to let them know a few
things. We can talk more at our meeting on Friday.

From: "Craig B. Clifton" <cbclifton@actx.edu>

Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 at 3:21 PM

To: "Cheryl L. Jones" <cljones@actx.edu>, "William R. Ratliff" <w0091824@actx.edu>, "Karen S. Brogdon"
<ksbrogdon@actx.edu>

Subject: RE: WW Digital Codes

| downloaded the app today. As of now I’'m at 15 out of 18 points. Yikes. 2 slices of cheese was 9 points. I'll see how
supper goes??? | like it. Definitely like the scanner. | look forward to seeing how the sleep tracker works.

&a{g Clifton

Executive Director Community Enrichment and Wellness
Amarillo College

chelifton@actx.edu

{806)358-9578

From: Cheryl L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 1:.57 PM

To: William R. Ratliff <w0091824@actx.edu>; Craig B. Clifton <chclifton@actx.edu>; Karen S. Brogdon
<ksbrogdon@actx.edu>

Subject: RE: WW Digital Codes

Will—you read Craig’s mind! We discussed that at our last meeting. Y'all can fight over who talks to Andrew. ©

| like the app too. | also am amazed by the bar code scanner. | also like the zero points food customized based on how
you answer the personal questionnaire.
| listened to a bedtime meditation last night and really liked it. Plan to try a yoga session tonight.

lenn is supposed to be getting back with me about WW swag we can give or sell to participants.

From: William R. Ratliff

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <clijones@actx.edu>; Craig B. Clifton <chclifton@actx.edu>; Karen S. Brogdon <ksbrogdon@actx.edu>
Subject: Re: WW Digital Codes

Thanks, Cheryl! | really like the app. I've been using it the last two days. The barcode scanner to track foods is awesome!

1



Also — a thought — | wonder if we could work with Andrew and Kyle to calculate WW points for the café items here? I'm
happy to inquire about it.

From: "Cheryl L. Jones" <cljones@actx.edu>

Date: Sunday, January 2, 2022 at 12:57 PM

To: "Craig B. Clifton" <chclifton@actx.edu>, "Karen S. Brogdon" <ksbrogdon@actx.edu>, "William R. Ratliff"
<w0091824 @actx.edu>

Cc: "Cheryl L. Jones" <cljones@actx.edu>

Subject: WW Digital Codes

Hey there!

| just established my WW account on the app and am sending you your digital codes to set up your profiles and start
looking around the WW app.

Use the “getting_started_with_ww_digital_2" document attachment to go to the website and enter your code. I'll set a
meeting for us to regroup and start planning the launch.

Cheryl

Digital Code Last Name First Name Colleague ID Date code delivered
14-16-87251-17843459 Jones Cheryl 85005 172/2022
14-16-87251-17844871 Clifton Craig 320 11212022
:4-16-87251-17846243 Brogden Karen 94483 1/2/2022
14-16-87251-17847615 ;Rat!iff 'Will 91824 1/2/2022

From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 12:06 PM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu>; Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>
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

Thank you for your online codes order. PLease see attached for the excel spreadsheet for all the codes, digital flyer and directions.
Below are some resources to assist as well.

James Corden: How Has James Corden Lost 20 Lbs*? The Science Behind WW's {formerly Weight Watchers) Success




How to track: https://www.weightwatchers.com/us/m/cms/how-it-works/tracking

And here a couple links | recommend for fully understanding & utilizing all the app offers:
Tips for using the WW app
Virtual App Academy (set aside 45 minutes for this tutorial)

The invoice will be coming from my Account Receivable Dept. separately.

Thank you for the order, | am here if you need anything else or more codes.

Jenn McTigue
Senior Sales Manager
m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer.mctigue@ww.com
WW Health Solutions Linkedin

On Thu, Dec 16, 2021 at 3:59 PM Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue @ww.com> wrote:
Hi Cheryl

Yes, | will provide you resources. | will be in touch soon.

Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer.mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin




On Thu, Dec 16, 2021 at 3:41 PM Cheryl L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu> wrote:

Sounds good. Our campuses will be closed from December 18 — January 2, so we'll plan to launch the program in
January to get the biggest splash when employees are returning from their Christmas holiday. I'll be working some
early next week, and then some again the following week, so I'll be able to respond to your emails to keep things
moving.

For our launch events, do we have access to any WW-branded items we can give away to employees who sign up?

Thanks!

Cheryl

From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 2:16 PM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu>

Cc: Craig B. Clifton <chclifton@actx.edu>; Cindy Lanham <cynthea.lanham @actx.edu>
Subject: Re: Amarillo Coliege Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Amarillo College. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Cheryl,

I so apologize. | will place the order for 100 online codes = $5600. | hope to have the codes for you by next week.

Have a great day.



Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer. mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin

On Thu, Dec 16, 2021 at 12:40 PM Cheryl L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu> wrote:

Hi Jenn,

I think you may not have received my email on Tuesday.

We'd like to proceed with purchase of 100 codes. Let me know what next steps are.

Thanks.

Cheryl

Cheryl Jones

Vice President, Human Resources

Amariilo College

Amarillo, Texas

806-371-5044
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From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 11:32 AM

To: Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>; Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu>; Cindy Lanham
<cynthea.lanham@acihx.edu>

Subject: Re: Amarillo College Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Amarillo College. Do not click links or open
attachments uniless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello All

I hope all is well. I am checking in if I can assist in any WW needs. I am here for you when you need me.

Happy Holidays and Happy New Year.

Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e ennifer. mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin



On Thu, Dec 2, 2021 at 9:11 AM Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com> wrote:

Hi Cheryl,

Thank you for your time today. | am here when you need me.

To help you offer WW (formerly Weight Watchers) to your employees during this time we are now allowing
companies who have reached out to us over the 18 months to offer a limited-time membership through
special access codes to WW Digital. Codes are available in 3-month membership blocks for $56 each and
are availabie in bundles of 50 or more. Only $2800

-Please note: one code is only for 3 months. If you had 10 people do WW for a year that is 40 codes. Also the codes
never expire.

We hope this special offer will help you in your efforts to promote a healthy workplace.

» Access Codes for Digital

Our digital program featuring our award-winning app keeps getting better and better! We
help members address the four pillars of wellness including food, activity, sleep and
mindset through interactive tools, on-demand content and coaching. Plus there are new
video classes and guided workout routines through obé and FitOn, water tracking, sleep
tracking, and new mindfulness technigues to help members on their wellness

journey. Everything your members need to build healthy habits for their real life.



Lur award-winnimg app delivers personahzed content, with y integrated
toals, curated partner activities, PLUS 24/7 chat with live expert WW Coaches,

Food, activity ' _ - : wWw Connect

& water

Barcode o | S-nunute
scanner ok " . I Coaching

in good health,

Jenn McTigue

Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e jennifer.mctique@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin



On Thu, Nov 18, 2021 at 9:06 AM Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton®@actx.edu> wrote:

Jennifer, Cheryl,

FYI, what | scheduled time with Jennifer to talk about is WW food prep possibilities at AC. | was not planning to
discuss pricing options.

fta{g Clifton.
Executive Director Community Enrichment and Wellness

Amarilio College

chelifton@actx.edu

(806)358-9578

From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 9:00 AM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <clijones@actx.edu>

Cc: Cindy Lanham <cynthea.lanham@actx.edu>; Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>
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

€ jennifer.mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin

On Wed, Nov 17, 2021 at 11:26 AM Cheryl! L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu> wrote:

Hi Jenn,

Thanks for reaching out!

After some internal discussion, we want to consider starting a bit smaller with the headcount, knowing that not all
1,500 employees would participate. Can you explain how the pricing would look at different levels such as 500,
250, and 100 employees? If we start with a smaller number of seats and have enormous participation, would we

be able to increase the seats in our package on the fly?

Thanks again for your assistance.

Cheryl

10



Cheryl Jones

Vice President, Human Resources
Amarillo College

Amarilio, Texas

806-371-5044

AC

Amarillo College’

From: Jennifer McTigue <iennifer.mctigue @ww.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 7:04 AM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu>; jennifer McTigue <jennifer.metisue @ww.com>; Cindy Lanham
<cynthea.lanham@actx.edu>; Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>; Cheryl L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu>
Subject: Re: Amarilio College Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Amarille College, Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Cindy and Cheryl,

| hope you are doing well. | am checking in if | can assist or support in any way with WW.

Looking forward to hearing from you.
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Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer.mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Sclutions Linkedin

On Fri, Nov 5, 2021 at 2:10 PM Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue @ww.com> wrote:

Hello Cindy and Cheryl,

It was a pleasure speaking with you today. | look forward to our continued partnership in our managing
online WW Fixed Price Health Solutions Subscription Model.

Attached is a Proposal for you and your team to review. The fixed costs quoted are based on your
company subsidizing 50% of the membership fees for Digital Workshops, D360 and Digital Access
only (does not include the employee share).

«WW offers a fixed fee model that covers unlimited participation among the eligible population
for WW Digital and WW Workshop + D360 and Digital offerings.

+WW is a wellness program that welcomes all and wilt benefit all, no matter why an employee
is seeking to join (i.e. joining with weight loss focus, joining not to lose weight but is seeking
out a healthier lifestyle for themselves and family, doctor recommended due to medical
conditions such as pre-diabetes, hypertension, high cholesterol, etc).

s Presentation:Chat with me about WW Wellness for your employees

e Case Study WW and Catholic Health Initiatives.pd

» The below is the fixed fees for a subsidy 50% of the cost of our offerings

Subsidy

Client Size Level

Annual Client
Fixed Price

Employee
Cost Digital

Employee Cost [Employee Cost
Digital360 orkshops + Digital

12



1500 50% $21,000 [$9/month  |$13.50/month  [$20/month

Looking forward to a successful partnership.

Good Health ~

Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer.metigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin

On Tue, Nov 2, 2021 at 12:57 PM Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue @ww.com> wrote:

Hi Cheryl,

Yes, | have included him. Have a great day.

13



Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer.mctiqgue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin

On Tue, Nov 2, 2021 at 11:54 AM Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu> wrote:

lennifer,

Will you include Craig Clifton in the invitation for Friday? He's over our wellness program.
mailto:cbclifton@actx.edu

Thanks!

Cheryl Jones

Vice President, Human Resources
Amaritlo College

Amarillo, Texas

- 806-371-5044

14



A

Amarillo College

15



Melissa S. Eder

From: Cheryl L. Jones

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 828 AM

To: Jennifer McTigue

Cc: William R. Ratliff; Craig B. Clifton; Karen S. Brogdon
Subject: Amarillo College - WWDigital

Attachments: Digital Flyer.docx; getting_started_with_ww_digital__2_.pdf
Jennifer,

Hello!

Our smalt launch team has been exploring WWDigital and is planning our college-wide launch.

Can you answer these questions for us?
1. We are allowing employees to purchase 1, 2, 3, or 4 codes. | figured out where in the settings to activate a new
promo code; the question is: when do employees need to enter their 2™, 3, or 4" codes?
2. Can you provide us an approved image of the WW iogo that we can use in our internal communications?
3. Does the coliege have access to WW-branded products and “swag” at prices other than the retail prices on the
website?

Thanks for your help!
Cheryl

Cheryl Jones

Vice President, Human Resources
Amarillo Colliege

Amarillo, Texas

806-371-5044

£C
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From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 12:06 PM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu>; Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>
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



Thank you for your online codes order. PLease see attached for the excel spreadsheet for ali the codes, digital flyer and directions.
Below are some resources to assist as well.

James Corden: How Has James Corden Lost 20 Lhs*? The Science Behind WW!'s (formerly Weight Watchers) Success

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

e: jennifer.metique@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin

On Thu, Dec 16, 2021 at 3:41 PM Cheryl L. Jones <cljgnes@actx.edu> wrote:

Sounds good. Our campuses will be closed from December 18 — lanuary 2, so we'll plan to launch the program in
lanuary to get the biggest splash when employees are returning from their Christmas holiday. I'll be working some
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

From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue @ww.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 2:16 PM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu>

Cc: Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>; Cindy Lanham <cynthea.lanham @actx.edu>
Subject: Re: Amarillo College Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Amarillo College. Do not click finks or open
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

On Thu, Dec 16, 2021 at 12:40 PM Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu> wrote:

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

From: Jennifer McTigue <iennifer.mctigue@ww.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 11:32 AM

To: Craig B. Clifton <chclifton@actx.edu>; Cheryl L. lones <cljones@actx.edu>; Cindy Lanham
<cynthea.lanham@actx.edu>

Subject: Re: Amarillo College Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Amarilio College. Do not ¢lick links or open
attachments unless vou recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Al

I hope all is well. I am checking in if | can assist in any WW needs. [ am here for you when you need me.

Happy Holidays and Happy New Year.



Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer. mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedln

On Thu, Dec 2, 2021 at 9:11 AM Jennifer McTigue <jennifer. mctigue @ww.com> wrote:

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
are available in bundles of 50 or more. Only $2800

-Please note: one code is only for 3 months. If you had 10 people do WW for a vear that is 40 codes. Also the codes
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
help members address the four pillars of wellness including focd, activity, sleep and
mindset through interactive tools, on-demand content and coaching. Plus there are new
video classes and guided workout routines through obé and FitOn, water tracking, sleep
tracking, and new mindfulness techniques to help members on their wellness

journey. Everything your members need to build healthy habits for their real life.



Qur award-winning app de : y integrated
teols, curated partner activities, PLUS 24/7 chat with live expert WW Coaches.

Food, actraty i £ Fitness oL : wWwY Connect
& water

S-minute
Coaching

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

FYI, what | scheduled time with lennifer to talk about is WW food prep possibilities at AC. | was not planning to
discuss pricing options.

&aig fliﬁon.
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

Cc: Cindy Lanham <cynthea.lanham @actx.edu>; Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>
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

Thank you for your email. Can we connect on the phone so i can explain how the pricing works?
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Craig scheduled time with me.

Chat with me about WW Wellness for your employees

Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer.mcligue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin

On Wed, Nov 17, 2021 at 11:26 AM Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu> wrote:

Hi denn,

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

be ahle to increase the seats in our package on the fly?

Thanks again for your assistance.

Cheryl



Cheryt Jones

Vice President. Human Resources
Amarilio College

Amarillo, Texas

806-371-5044

X

Amarillo College

From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer. mctigue@ww.com:>

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 7:04 AM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu>; Jennifer McTigue <jennifer mctigue@ww.com>; Cindy Lanham
<cynthea.lanham®@actx.edu>; Craig B. Clifton <chclifton@actx.edu>; Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu>
Subject: Re: Amarillo College Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Amarillo College. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Cindy and Cheryl,

I hope you are doing well. | am checking in if { can assist or support in any way with WW.

Looking forward to hearing from you.
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Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer.mctigue@ww,.com

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

» WW offers a fixed fee model that covers unlimited participation among the eligible population
for WW Digital and WW Workshop + D360 and Digital offerings.

+WW is a wellness program that welcomes all and will benefit all, no matter why an employee
is seeking to join (i.e. joining with weight loss focus, joining not to lose weight but is seeking
out a heaithier lifestyle for themselves and family, doctor recommended due to medical
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
Level

Annual Client [Employee |[Employee Cost [Employee Cost
Fixed Price |Cost Digital |Digital360 orkshops + Digital
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1500 50% $21,000 [$9/month $13.50/month $20/month

Looking forward to a successful partnership.

Good Health ~

Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer.metigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin

On Tue, Nov 2, 2021 at 12:57 PM jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com> wrote:

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
Amariiio College

Amarillo, Texas

806-371-5044
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Melissa S. Eder

M
From: William R. Ratliff
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 3:02 PM
To: Jennifer McTigue
Ce: Cheryl L. Jones; Craig B. Clifton; Karen S. Brogdon
Subject: Re: Amarillo College - WWDigital

Ok — great. Thank you!

From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>

Date: Thursday, January 13, 2022 at 2:27 PM

To: "William R. Ratliff" <w0091824@actx.edu>

Cc: "Cheryl L. Jones" <cljones@actx.edu>, "Craig B. Clifton" <chclifton@actx.edu>, "Karen S. Brogdon"
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

Hi will,

They do not have to cancel, they just add the new code.

Jenn McTigue

Sales Executive

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer.mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions LinkedIn

On Thu, Jan 13, 2022 at 12:22 PM William R. Ratliff <w0091824@actx.edu> wrote:

Thank you, Jennifer -

I just wanted to get clarity on the procedure if someone buys multiple codes. On the Getting Started PDF you sent us, it
states if they have entered a code previously, they will have to call the 1-866 number and cancel access before they

1



enter a new code. Does that hold true for each time they enter a new code (if they buy 4, they'll need to call every 3
months and cancel access each time)? Or is there a different way to go about this?

Thank you,

Will Ratliff, MA, MEd
Human Resources | Director of Organizational Development
Amarillo College

WSC 1 SSC 203
R06.371,514]

Connectedness  [deation : Input | Intellection | Empathy

EQ-i”

CEI!‘.HHEII /

From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com>

Date: Thursday, January 13, 2022 at 10:40 AM

To: "Cheryl L. Jones" <cliones@actx.edu>

Cc: "William R. Ratliff" <w0091824@actx.edu>, "Craig B. Clifton" <chclifton@actx.edu>, "Karen S, Brogdon"
<ksbrogdon@actx.edu>

Subject: Re: Amarillo College - WWDigital

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Amariilo College. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe,

Hello All,

Hope all is well. Please review and update me



1. We are allowing employees to purchase 1, 2, 3, or 4 codes. |figured out where in the settings to activate a new
promo code; the question is: when do employees need to enter their 2", 3™, or 4" codes? They should enter

the new code once the last one ends.
2. Canyou provide us an approved image of the WW logo that we can use in our internal communications? yes,

see attached.
3. Does the college have access to WW-branded products and “swag” at prices other than the retail prices on the

website? E-commerce: link below:

https://www.weightwatchers.com/us/shop?utm medium=internal&utm source=ww.com&utm
campaign=wwm_visitor _header

code: WWsavel(

[Error! Filename not speciﬂed.]

Jenn McTigue
Sales Executive

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer.mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions LinkedIn

On Thu, Jan 13, 2022 at 9:32 AM Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu> wrote:
lennifer,
Hello!

Our small launch team has been exploring WWDigital and is planning our college-wide launch.

Can you answer these questions for us?

1.We are allowing employees to purchase 1, 2, 3, or 4 codes. | figured out where in the settings to activate a new
promo code; the question is: when do employees need to enter their 2™, 3%, or 4™ codes?
2.Can you provide us an approved image of the WW logo that we can use in our internal communications?



3.Does the college have access to WW-branded products and “swag” at prices other than the retail prices on the
website?

Thanks for your help!
Cheryl

Cheryl Jones

Vice President, Human Resources
Amarilio Colliege

Amarilio, Texas

806-371-5044

£C
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From: Jennifer McTigue <[ennifer.mctigue @ww.com>

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 12:06 PM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu>; lennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue @ww.com>
Subject: Re: Amarillo College Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Amarilo College. Do not click links or open
attachments uniess you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Cheryi,



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

e jennifer.mctigue @ww.com

WW Health Solutions LinkedIn



On Thu, Dec 16, 2021 at 3:59 PM Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com> wrote:

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

Sounds good. Qur campuses will be closed from December 18 — January 2, so we'll plan to launch the program in
January to get the biggest splash when employees are returning from their Christmas holiday. V'll be working some
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

Cc: Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>; Cindy Lanham <cynthea.lanham@actx.edu>
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

| so apologize. | will place the order for 100 online codes = $5600. | hope to have the codes for you by next week.

Have a great day.

Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m, 813-367-6498

€: jennifer.mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions LinkedIn



On Thu, Dec 16, 2021 at 12:40 PM Cheryl L. lones <cljones@actx.edu> wrote:

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
<cynthea.lanham@actx. edu>

Subject: Re: Amarillo College Meeting




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Amarillo Coliege. Do not click links or open
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

On Thu, Dec 2, 2021 at 9:11 AM Jennifer McTigue <jennifer. mctigue@ww.com> wrote:

Hi Cheryl,

Thank you for your time today. | am here when you need me.



To help you offer WW (formerly Weight Watchers) to your employees during this time we are now
allowing companies who have reached out to us over the 18 months to offer a limited-time membership
through special access codes to WW Digital. Codes are available in 3-month membership blocks for $56
each and are available in bundles of 50 or more. Only $2800

-Please note: one code is only for 3 months. If you had 10 people do WW for a year that is 40 codes. Also the codes
never expire.

We hope this special offer wilt help you in your efforts to promote a healthy workplace.

e Access Codes for Digital

Our digital program featuring our award-winning app keeps getting better and better! We
help members address the four pillars of wellness including food, activity, sieep and
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

Qur award-winning app delivers personahzed content, with fully integrated
toois, curated partner activities, PLUS 24/7 chat with live expert WW Coaches,

Food, activity . . & WW Connect
& water :
i bt

| Barcode : nessWing | & . S-munute
L scanner A i ] _ " @ Coaching

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

FYl, what | scheduled time with Jennifer to talk about is WW food prep possibilities at AC. { was not planning to
discuss pricing options.

Craig Clifton
Executive Director Community Enrichment and Wellness
Amarillo College

chelifton@actx.edu

(806)358-9578

1



From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer. mctigue@ww.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 9:00 AM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu>

Cc: Cindy Lanham <cynthea.lanham@®actx.edu>; Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>
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

e jennifer. mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions Linkedin

12



On Wed, Nov 17, 2021 at 11:26 AM Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu> wrote;

Hi Jenn,

Thanks for reaching out!

After some internal discussion, we want to consider starting a bit smaller with the headcount, knowing that not
all 1,500 employees would participate. Can you explain how the pricing would look at different levels such as
500, 250, and 100 employees? if we start with a smaller number of seats and have enormous participation,

would we be able to increase the seats in our package on the fly?

Thanks again for your assistance.

Cheryl

Cheryl Jones

Vice President, Human Resources
Amariiio College

Amarillo, Texas

806-371-5044

AC

Amarillo College

From: Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue@ww.com:>

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 7:04 AM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu>; Jennifer McTigue <jennifer.mctigue @ww.com>; Cindy Lanham
<cynthea.lanham@actx.edu>; Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>; Cheryl L. Jones <cliones@actx.edu>
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

I hope you are doing well. | am checking in if | can assist or support in any way with WW.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Jenn McTigue

Senior Sales Manager

m. 813-367-6498

e: jennifer. mctigue@ww.com

WW Health Solutions LinkedIn

On Fri, Nov 5, 2021 at 2:10 PM Jennifer McTigue <jennifer. mctigue@ww.com> wrote:

Heillo Cindy and Cheryl,

14



It was a pleasure speaking with you today. | look forward to our continued partnership in our
managing online WW Fixed Price Health Solutions Subscription Model.

Attached is a Proposal for you and your team to review. The fixed costs quoted are based on your
company subsidizing 50% of the membership fees for Digital Workshops, D360 and Digital Access
only (does not include the employee share).

+« WW offers a fixed fee model that covers unlimited participation among the eligible
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
+ Case Study WW and Catholic Health Initiatives.pd

» The below is the fixed fees for a subsidy 50% of the cost of our offerings

Subsidy |Annual Client[Employee |Employee Cost [Employee Cost

Client Size [ ) ovel” | Fixed Price [Cost Digital |Digital360 Workshops + Digital

1500 50% $21,000 [$9/month $13.50/meonth  [$20/month

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

16



Jennifer,

Will you include Craig Clifton in the invitation for Friday? He's over our wellness program.
mailto:chelifton@actx.edu

Thankst

Cheryi Jones

Vice President, Human Resources
Amarilio College

Amarillo, Texas

806-371-5044

AC

Amarilio College’

17



Melissa S. Eder

From: William R. Ratliff

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 3:44 PM

To: Sarah R. Bruce; Clga Kleffman

Cc: Craig B. Clifton; Cheryl L. Jones; Karen S. Brogdon

Subject: WW Digital Codes - Add to TouchNet

Attachments: ww_logo_r_blu_rgb_INT[1].png; ww_logo_r_blu_rgb_INT[1].ipg
Hello -

Here is the information to add the WW Digital Codes to TouchNet:

GL#: 10-00-01-121010-528700

Price: $28

(We'd like for people to purchase multiple codes but set a max of a 4-code purchase, if possible. We will have 100 codes
total for employees to purchase to start with.)

Picture (see attached logos)

Title of item: WW Digital 3-Month Membership Code

Info we need from purchaser: Name, AC Email (@actx.edu required if possible}, ACID

Email for receipts to go to: chelifton@acix. edu

Description: This is for the purchase of a 3-month membership code to WW Digital {formerly Weight Watchers.) Once
purchased, you will receive an email with your code(s) and instructions on how to use it to log in and access WW Digital.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else for these.
Thanks!

Will Rathff, MA, MEd

Human Resources | Director of Qrgamizational Development
Amartlle College

WSO SSC 293

806.371.5141

Connectedness | Ideation [nput  Intellection | Empathy

EQ-i

cERTIFIED




Melissa S. Eder

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good morning!

William R. Ratliff

Wednesday, February 2, 2022 8:37 AM

Cheryl L. Jones; Karen S. Brogdon; Craig B. Clifton
FW: W W Digital

WW Codes have been added. Let me know if there’s anything you see that we need to change or adjust.

Thanks!

From: Olga Kleffman <obustos@actx.edu>
Date: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 at 3:01 PM
To: "William R. Ratliff" <w0091824@actx.edu>
Cc: "Sarah R. Bruce" <srbargas@actx.edu>

Subject: W W Digital

Let us know what you think.

https://secure.touchnet.net/C20164 ustores/web/product detail.jsp?PRODUCTID=44

W W Digital 3 month membership code
secure touchnet net

W W Digital 3 month membership code




Melissa S. Eder

From: William R. Ratliff

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 9:36 AM
To: Craig B. Clifton

Subject: Re: W W Digital

No, | haven’t. | was out of the office yesterday. | believe they will use a card to purchase. Once they purchase, we’ll have
to send them a code with instructions.

From: "Craig B. Clifton" <chclifton@actx.edu>
Date: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 at 8:56 AM
To: "William R. Ratliff" <w0091824 @actx.edu>
Subject: RE: W W Digital

Have you gone through all the steps to purchase? Do employees use a ccard to purchase? What is the process to get
accesss after employees purchase?

Craig Clifton

Executive Director Community Enrichment and Wellness
Amariilo College

chclifton@actx.edy

{BO6)358-3578

From: William R. Ratliff <w0091824 @actx.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 8:37 AM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu>; Karen $. Brogdon <ksbrogdon@actx.edu>; Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>
Subject: FW: W W Digital

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

Let us know what you think,



https://secure.touchnet.net/C20164 _ustores/web/product_detail.jsp? PRODUCTID=44

= W W Digital 3 month membership code

secure touchnet.net

W W Digital 3 month membership code




Melissa S. Eder
“

From: Cheryl L. Jones

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 9:44 AM

To: William R. Ratliff; Karen S. Brogdon; Craig B. Clifton
Subject: RE: W W Digital

We need to make clear:
¢ If they are purchasing more than one code, they'll have to complete all the user information lines.
* Only active Amarillo College employees are eligibie.
* The email address used must be the employee’s actx.edu email address.

From: William R. Ratliff

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 8:37 AM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu>; Karen S. Brogdon <ksbrogdon@actx.edu>; Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>
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

https://secure.touchnet.net/C20164 _ustores/web/product detail.isp?PRODUCTID=44




W W Digital 3 month membership code
secure touchnetnet

W W Digital 3 month membership code



Maelissa S. Eder
...

From: William R. Ratliff

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 10:01 AM

To: Cheryl L Jones; Craig B. Clifton; Karen S. Brogdon
Subject: FW: W W Digital

Here’s the answer on making sure people are employees who buy a code — we’ll just have to make sure when they
purchase to confirm,

From: "Sarah R. Bruce" <srbargas@actx.edu>

Date: Friday, February 4, 2022 at 9:59 AM

To: "William R. Ratliff" <w0091824@actx.edu>, Olga Kleffman <obustos@actx.edu>
Subject: RE: W W Digital

I spoke with Tommy D. this morning and confirmed that we will be unable to require a log in before purchase. With that
being said, you are going to have to check each purchase for accuracy anyway, so them being an employee would be
one of the checks. Sorry we can’t mitigate that step for you.

From: William R. Ratliff

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 2:08 PM

To: Olga Kleffman <obustos@actx.edu>; Sarah R. Bruce <srbargas@actx.edu>
Subject: Re: W W Digital

Thank youl

From: Olga Kleffman <obustos@actx.edu>

Date: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 at 1:17 PM

To: "William R. Ratliff" <w0091824@actx.edu>, "Sarah R. Bruce" <srbargas@actx.edu>
Subject: RE: W W Digital

Hey Will

We are researching this.

Olga

From: William R. Ratliff
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 9:46 AM



To: Olga Kleffman <obustos@actx.edu>; Sarah R. Bruce <srbargas@actx.edu>
Subject: FW: W W Digital

Hi Olga -

Thanks! Is there a way to add the following information? Is there a way to limit purchase to active AC
employees and/or limit the email field to @actx.edu addresses only?

Wwill

From: "Cheryl L. Jones" <cljones@actx.edu>

Date: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 at 9:44 AM

To: "William R. Ratliff" <w0091824{@actx.edu>, "Karen S. Brogdon" <ksbrogdon@actx.edu>, "Craig B.
Clifton" <cbclifton@actx.edu>

Subject: RE: W W Digital

We need to make clear:

« [f they are purchasing more than one code, they'}| have to complete all the user information lines.
* Only active Amarillo College employees are eligible.
+ The email address used must be the employee’s actx.edu email address.

From: William R. Rathiff

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 8:37 AM

To: Cheryl L. Jones <cljones@actx.edu>; Karen S. Brogdon <ksbrogdon@actx.edu>; Craig B. Clifton
<cbclifton@actx.edu>

Subject: FW: W W Digital

Good moming!

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

https://secure.touchnet.net/C20164 ustores/web/product detail.isp? PRODUCTID=44

B W W Digital 3 month membership code
secure.touchnet.net

W W Digital 3 month membership code




Melissa S. Eder

S o}
From: William R. Ratliff
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 3:04 PM
To: Aubrey H, Brice
Cc: Org - ACWellness
Subject: WW Digital Blurb

Amarillo College is partnering with WW Digital (formerly Weight Watchers) to offer our employees an opportunity to use
WW's Digital-Only option at a huge discount. AC employees may purchase a 3-month access to WW Digital for 528

{typically $54).

With WW Digital, you get meal planners, plus food, water, weight, and activity trackers; over 11,000 recipes; a
restaurant database; a barcode scanner (for tracking made easy!); virtual workshops; Headspace meditations;
workout videos; weekly progress reports; and more.

Codes are for employees only. Employees may purchase up to 4 codes to cover a full year of WW Digital or buy codes
individually to cover a 3-month span.

How Has James Corden Lost 20 Lbs*? The Science Behind WW's {formerly Weight Watchers) Success

For more information or questions, see the attached flyer reach out to AC Wellness at org-acweliness@actx.edu.

Link to buy code(s): https://secure.touchnet.net/C20164 ustores/web/product detail.jsp? PRODUCTID=44

And then the flyer...



Melissa S. Eder

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject;
Attachments:

Hello all —

| think we’re just about ready to launch this. Cheryl and | talked yesterday about sending out the announcement in its
own email message and then following up with additional announcements in the HR Digest.

Below is the process, as | understand it from our conversations, for employees buying and getting their code(s).

William R. Ratliff

Thursday, February 24, 2022 11:43 AM

Craig B. Clifton; Karen S. Brogdon; Cheryl L. Jones
WW Digital Instructions and Process

Getting Started with WW Digital.pdf

Process for getting employees codes:

1.) Employee purchases code(s)

at https://secure.touchnet.net/C20164 ustores/web/product detail.jsp?PRODUCTID=44

2.) Craig is emailed purchase details

3.) Order is checked to verify it is an employee purchasing code(s) & to make sure max code purchase has not been

exceeded {max 4 per employee)

4.) Craig/Karen assign code to employee (Cheryl forwarded updated codes list yesterday)

) Code is marked off & emailed to employee with instructions (attached)

Let me know if I've missed anything. Also, please look at the attached PDF and make sure it is clear or if there’s anything

I need to add. | tweaked it from the original to make it reflect our process a bit more,

Thanks!

Will R.



Melissa S. Eder

From: William R. Ratliff

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 5:14 PM

To: Olga Kleffman; Sarah R. Bruce

Cc: Craig B. Clifton; Karen S, Brogdon; Cheryl L. Jones
Subject: FW; Test

Hello -

Can we use the email address below as the one that gets notified when people purchase the WW Digital codes? Thanks
and please let me know if there’s an issue.

From: Org - ACWeliness <org-acwellness@actx.edu>

Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 at 5:12 PM

To: Org - ACWellness <org-acwellness@actx.edu>

Cc: "William R. Ratliff" <w0091824@actx.edu>, "Cheryl L. Jones" <cljones@actx.edu>, "Karen S. Brogdon"
<ksbrogdon@actx.edu>

Subject: RE: Test

Will, Cheryi,

Karen and | looked over your email and attachment. All looks fine to us. See the email address above. If you can use
this address to send the emails to me, then these emails will not get mixed up with mine and Karen's personal

emails. Karen will get access to the ACWellness email and we will work out of that box. | think using this email address
will add the perception of anonymity when people respond. The actual email address is:

org-wellness@actx.edu

C’ca{g €lifton

Executive Director Community Enrichment and Wellness
Amarillo College

chelifton@actx edu

(806)358-9578

From: Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 4:59 PM

To: Org - ACWellness <org-acwellness@actx.edu>
Subject: Test

Craig Clifton

Executive Director Community Enrichment and Wellness
Amarillo College

chelifton@actx.edu

(806)358-9578







